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BETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {iF KNOWN! PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

e Western Maryland College Historic District, Wes‘minster,

is situated within the confines of +he present one “Lq:*ec -pius acre
college campus and comprises an area of abou* three acres at its
southeast corner. The disirict ic bounded on <he south side Ny
Union Town Pike and West Main Street, on the southeas*® by Unicn
Street, on the northeast by a line running rorthwes: o southeast
paralleling the Fresicdent’'s House and Li+tlse Taker Chapel, andé on
the northeast by a line running northwest o southwest and about 100

feet northwest of the rear of +=he President’s House to West Main

C‘\‘“*‘rﬂe"' Within th'ls areaa s*tand six of the collece’s ear;lest sur-
viving buildings andéd structures: Alumn: Hall, Carroll Hall, Levine
Hall, The Presi ce“_’ Heouse, Little BaXer Chapel, and the Ward
Memorial Arch. 1y the Presicdent’s House, Ward Memorial Ar nh, ard
Carro.l Hall “ave the*~ own semi-private settings. 2Alumni Fall,
Baker Chapel and Levine Hall occupy sites c ose o frecuen*';
travelled streets. ALl buildincs, however, have tree shaded grounds
and are a short walking 6; tance from one another.

Carroll Hall, a visually pleasing Victorian Gothic-style villa
0f rose co.cred Brick with whi<e trim, was Dbuilt in 1871 as a =rivate

- f

g
wrxrum

g
P

residence. It is a one and one half story !
steeply pitched gable roof Centered on ths
is a two story flax T'oo1cc>c‘ tower. The main eni»
the first floor level of the *tower beneath t
decorated with Gothic tracery. Above the porch is

=)

ipal (east) facade

n

.

ding with a high,
ance is located on
at r

oofed pora™

m
}
s

a two over two
Gothic arched w*ucow anﬁ above that a wide slatted facia be’ow the
tower roof. The original *ower rocf was m"obaoly porxed but its
high gable was aooarent_y removed some years ago. F.:nking the
tower are four windows, two on each side, one on cach floor le-ral.
The second flcor windows rise above the cornice of +he roof & . are

gabled. AlL ozonincs have pointed Gothic arches anéd frame two

over two sash. OCn both ends of the building is a frame, three sided,
one story proliecting bay window on t floor level, a2 cdoule
window a* the second flooxr arnd a small
At the rear of the building stand a seri
balceonied wings and additions.

\Eow
2

)
. mu;ti—cao_eﬁ and

b

The Fresident's House, built in 1889,
frame house with a few Queen Anne features
one story additlion to the southwest end.

3+

t
story nhioped roored sguare block with cabled proiections on all four
sides. On the nortlicast corner of the house -s a three story, pyramid
roofed tower. ¢ windows of the stone first “loor level have bricc
flatv arches, one over one pane sash and white vainted louvered bl nds.
The transomed, double leafed entrance doo-~ is situat~d near the
south end of the cas:t facade. The second f£loor is of whit> painted .
rip boards and has windows of six over six sash with louvered
bl d black. YNear the vreak of the clipped cables are small

4
0

2
,J

are nresumadbly used for ventillating the attic. The

(See continuation sheet No. 1)
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third floor level of *the *ower has mulii paned and shuttered windows on
each of its eight sides.

Levine Hall, buil% in 1891, ig a Colonial Revival style brick
building, rectancular in shape and with classical mot:fg decorating
the windows, deoors and pedimented cables. Zniti 2ly built as two
stories it was raised %o three full floors in 1901,

Little Baker Chapel, Gedicated in 18 75, is a small building with
a central cctagonal space incorporated in a Greek Cross plan. mhere
are scme Richardsonian forms bresent such as the massive semi-circular

tone arches over the western entrance and other first floor openings.
At the entrance there is a double lecafed cocr with a semi-circular
stained g¢lass “ransom above. A 1iky, frame, two story tower w.*h a
pyramid roof was later added to +he voof of the pediment over the
west entrance. On cach of the four exterior wells of the central
octagonal space are la-ge windows with rounded heads projecting above
the cornice line and enclosed with nedimented gas es. Pictoriel
scenes o stained g¢glass in these windows ave the work of the Baltimore
firm of H. 7. Gernhardt and Co. and were installed in 1920.

1

ne ha*c Memor:ial Arch, a lccal internretation of Romanesaue

-

o oxn;\{tﬂnn a ahcharésonlnn influonce, was Lhunils in 1898
at a ~Uvﬂ;iQn proximale to the YPresident’'s llouse and was relocated
On 1ts present site in 1937. T+ isg of heavy, rouch cut s*cone wi n
arge stene Voussolrs framing the semi-circular arch, .

Alumni ”a!’, becavse of its massive size and hasi cal~y Renaissance
Revival style Lrick architecture, is verhans the best known of the six
structures recordad here. I+ haog rusticats’ walls at +the firet floor

~evel of the scuare front block and the orincival ’‘wes%) facac - features
rusticated entrance bays and two story pilasz:ers with Ionic capitals on
the secord and third floor levels of “he %wo navillions f<anking the
curved central section. The central part of the fe~ade s crowned 2y
@ attic story with circular attic w*ﬂﬂcwﬂ, garlands ond nilasters.
Cn the rear elevation is a lower, three story, semi-circular anse
with a Low conical shaped roof,

The interior contains a larce calleried auditorium widel Yy
recognized for the excellence of its accoustics, a theatre, work
st ape and class roerms.  The detailing o0f the ~wditorium employs a
cloassical motif Threuchoui. Some 0f +he more interosting fe =zures
include handsome s-airaed ¢lass windows on -he seccond and +third floor
levels of =he aznse.
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throuchout its -istory. Designed bv Jacksen C. Goii of Baltimore, Alumni
Ball was conpleted in 1892 *o function as a hall for Commencement ever-
cises, bharcuetsz, and other social Tunctions zuch as a meeting nlace for
the u*+c* ry Societies. When Little Raker Cbapel became too small to
hold the crowing number of udents, and previous %o the erectiion of the
larger 3Bakxer Memorial Alumni Hall was also esed on Sundays for
reliclous services. S s have grown to become the

=
(0]
53]
o+

ma“o* DGIFOVN“”” center on campus, offer

e
C-E-

wore -ﬂ‘tmate area known as "understaga.'.

tic Art Deparimont and the Music Denariment.

Ly valuable for this purpese as the building

anc s2 cesigned *o ensure an almost perfect
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the ent*_e Dramatic Art Deparimen%, providing offices for
and classrooms and stace areas for stcudents

view of the stage from virtually every sea:. Alumni Yall

Alumni Hall is not only iImportant to the college but
ing cormunity as well., I= ﬁe*vea as the major auvdixorium
from 1895 to 1971 when the Wesiminster Hich School was »uil

S A
included an auvditorium w"h a larcer cawmacity (1,600 compa

also houses
prcfessors

+o the surround-
for Westminster
.

it, which
red to a0

But Alumni Hall continues *to serve +the community even now as almost %

all of the productions given by the Dramatic Art and Music

are cpen *o the vuahlic,

-

to house the Primary Department of the college and was lat
the Preparatory School. As a Preparatory ochoo;, the build

Derartments

-

+2111 standing,
les Billingsl
-

Levine Hall is the oldestcollege classroom building s
dating back to 1091, It was the gift of Dr. and Mrs. Charl
in memory of thelr son, Lev ne Bill;ugq ea. It was oricinally built

er used for

ding contained

sleeping rooms for the male studeq-a, recitation roomg, the library, and

the principal's office. In _84=, Levine Hall was enlarged

to provide

classroom soace, and, in 1901, a third flocor was aédeé. Levine Hall
cu“reﬂt*y houvses the Music Department, providing classrooms, studios,
practice rocms, a recital H-&*, and the Doria Music Library. ‘

inguish it from the later
icated %o the college

é_m G Banvd- L

Little Baker "Hanel, so called to dist
built and larger Baker Memorial Chapel, was ded
in 1893 as a glft from a trustee of the college, Mr. Willi
Mxr. Baxer deonated fne Chape’ as a thanks offering to God for the

restoration of the health of hisg son. OrlciﬂQlly “he Chapel was used

for Sunday School and Sunday evening services, but in 1932

service was moved to Alumni Hall because the Chapel couvld no longer

the ESunday

contain the number of pecopln attending. Since t™en the Chavel, wixh
a seating capacity of 257, has provided an ‘- ims~te sekitinc for wecdlngs, :
christenings, and funerals. The Chapel i1s also used for weekly relicious
purposes Intenced for smaller gather . ngs, including weekly _omaunion
services. ’

When built, Little Baker did no: include the stained class windows
it now displavs. They were added in 1220 by Mr. BaXer =nd his broiner,
DanieXl. Creazed by H. T. Cernhardt and Co. of Baltiﬂore, they incluce
"The Aannunciazion" {aft r Hoffman), "The Mad:nr - and Cn;nd" (Ra-"~ael), ;
"The Lich+t 2f the World"” (Hunt), an” ”Cnr:ct in the Temple" (Zolman), :
as well as several =maller, abstract ones. Latc- additions to tra Chapel
inclucde an altar ralnting done by Fannie Thormson in 1903.

(Ser continuatiocn eet No., 3}
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The President's House wag hulils in 21289 as a gift from the Baker
brothers of Buckaeystown, Maryland ané zas housed five consecutive
fd

college presicents and *He_ﬁ families The presence of the President's
Houce on campus is a dying tradiltion in many colleces, but it has allowed
*o* a clos2r contact be ween the presicents and the ctudent/facult

throughouz the years. The Tre ent's FHouse also serves as a
center for various social Zunctions involiving students, faculiy,
trustees, and members of the surroundling community.

The Victorian Gothic Carroll Hall, buil:t in 1271, was the former
home of the John L. Reifsnider, 3r. family and was purchas sed by
Western Marvliand College in 1922, It was transformed intco the Gray
Pab es Inn, wh;ch became a popular cat-2ring place for s:iudents and
visiters of the ﬁou-ece. I+ was later used as “he Westera Maryland
Collece Adminlistration Building, and it now houses the Educa+ion
Departmen®t a~d serves as a center for the graduate progran.

Ward Memorial Arch was built Iin 1898 in honor of Dr. James
T. Warc, the first president of Western %arylanc Zollege. It was
a ai his niece, Ulie Normeni Hurle The arch originally
steod at the o2ntrance of College Drive betweeﬁ +he President’s House
and McDaniel Hall. 3Because car - had difficulty navigating 1ts narrow
copeninc, L%t was relocated at the far southern noint of the campus .
{(Main and Union Streets) in 1937.
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